
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Tuesday, January 23, 2018   

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 
 

 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. Public Hearing on the FY18 Truro Regional CDBG application including Provincetown, Truro, Eastham 

and Harwich.  

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  
A. Interview Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee Applicants: Ira Joseph, Mary Worthington, Ronald 

Fichtner 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Meeting with Community Perservation Committee  

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky, Chairman and Deborah McCutcheon, Chair of CPC  

B. Board of Selectmen Vote to Open the Warrant for the 2018 Annual Town Meeting  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

C. Proposed Fee Increases to One Day Alcohol and One Day Entertainment Licenses 

Presenter: Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Crown Castle Consent for Modifications (344 Route 6 Cell Tower) 
B.   Renewal of Annual Licenses-Terra Luna Restaurant and Captain’s Choice Common Victualer License  
C.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: January 9, 2018  

 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, February 13 and February 20 



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                       Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Alice Boyd, Bailey Boyd Associates 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 23, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Public Hearing regarding the submission of an FY18 Regional CDBG grant. 

 

EXPLANATION:  This public hearing is required under the Community Development Block Grant program prior 

to grant submission.  It is proposed that the FY18 application will continue the successful Housing 

Rehabilitation and Childcare Subsidy programs with Truro continuing as the lead community.  This would be a 

regional grant for upwards of $1,200,000. There is also $107,000 in Program Income that Truro could lose 

unless these funds are applied to the CDBG-eligible programs before this grant is submitted on March 2nd due 

to changes in the DHCD Program Income Regulations.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  The grant and the administration of the grant would cover all expenses.  

The Truro Accounting Office will continue to provide their services for bill paying, etc. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The grant will not be submitted. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO submit an FY18 CDBG grant for housing rehabilitation and childcare 

subsidies and to authorize the Town Administrator or Designee to sign the grant application and associated 

forms.  

 

Motion to allocate $25,000 of CDBG Miscellaneous Income as a contingency fund. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Legal Notice, published in the Cape Codder and Cape Cod Times 

2. Alice Boyd of Bailey Boyd Associates Memo January 9, 2018  

 

         Agenda Item:  2A 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 2A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
             

 
                                                                                 

 

 

 

CDBG PUBLIC HEARING 

 

The Town of Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday January 23, 2018 at 5:15 P.M. at 

the Truro Town Hall. Residents are invited to discuss the FY18 Truro Regional CDBG application including 

Provincetown, Truro, Eastham and Harwich. The CDBG regional application may include housing rehab and 

childcare subsidies or other eligible CDBG projects. Residents of  Provincetown, Truro, Eastham and Harwich 

are welcome and will be heard.  

For additional information contact Alice Boyd, grant writer, at 508-430-4499 x1. 

 

 

 

 

 

tel:(508)%20430-4499


                 Agenda Item: 2A2





1 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 23, 2018 

 

ITEM: Interview Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee Applicants-Ronald Fichtner, Ira 

Joseph, Mary Worthington 

 

EXPLANATION:  Since part time residents are generally not here during the winter, the Board 

requested that applicants be interviewed as they are available. All four applicants submitted 

their Applications to Serve on the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee and this is their first 

available Board of Selectmen meeting that they were able to attend for an interview. There 

are additional applicants who will be at future meetings.   

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Applications to Serve – Ronald Fichtner, Ira Joseph, Mary Worthington 

2. Charge of the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee 

 



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  3A1 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

 
 

Date: September 26, 2017 

From:  Board of Selectmen 

To: Part Time Resident Advisory Committee 
 

 

In an effort to provide a public forum for part time residents and property owners to make 
recommendations to the Board of Selectmen and other elected and appointed bodies, the Truro 

Board of Selectmen hereby establishes a Part Time Resident Advisory Committee in accordance 

with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, with the following Charge: 

 

PART TIME RESIDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

The Committee shall: 

 give part time residents a voice 

 provide Selectmen and other elected and appointed bodies with the benefit of information 

and views 

 review policy proposals, make recommendations and share their perspective on matters 

of importance to the Town 

 work with Board of Selectmen to hold an Annual Part-Time Residents Summer Meeting. 

 

Committee Organization: The Committee shall be comprised of seven (7) regular members to 

be made up of part time property owners of the Town of Truro; all members will be appointed by 

the Board of Selectmen. This standing committee will adhere to all procedures as prescribed for 

a standing committee in the Town Charter and Bylaws and shall be subject to the 

Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law, Ethics Law and Public Records Law. 

There shall be a Selectmen liaison to the Committee and the Town Manager or his/her designee 

shall serve as staff liaison. 
 

 
  

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 
 

 
  

Robert Weinstein, Clerk Jay Coburn 
 

 
 

Jan Worthington 
Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Agenda Item:  3A2 



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 23rd, 2018 

 

ITEM: Discussion with Community Preservation Committee  

 

EXPLANATION:  Chairman Wisotzky has attended the CPC meetings on behalf of the Board of 

Selectmen and arranged a joint meeting to discuss priorities. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. 2019 Applications 

 

 



FY19 applications TRURO CPA 

Application Request Applicant Category Adjusted Amt. Approved  1/12/18

Housing Technical Assistant $30,000.00 Housing Authority Com. Housing 30,000 no change 30,000

Housing Trust Replenishment $85,000.00 Town & H Authority Com. Housing 85,000 no change 50,000

Eastham Affodable  Housing $200,000.00 Penrose Proerties Com. Housing 100,000 12/8/2017 0

Cape Housing Institute $15,000.00 CDP Com. Housing 15,000 12/6/2017 1,875

Study for Condominium Development $13,500.00 Highland Affordable H Com Housing 0 withdrawn

Highland House Museum $272,755.00 Historical  Society Historic Pres 252,755 12/6/2017 252,755

Edgewood Farm Preservation Phase 3 $215,309.00 Castle Hill Historic Pres 147,500 12/4/2017 100,000

Aerial Circus Rigging $20,000.00 Payomet Recreation 10,000 12/4/2017 7,000

Great Hollow Beach $250,000.00 Town & TCTrust

Open 

Space/Recreation 200,000 12/4/2017 192,000

$1,101,564.00 TOTAL REQUESTS 810,255 Adjusted 603,630

requests

                                 Agenda Item: 5A1



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 23, 2018 

 

ITEM: Action to open the Warrant for the 2018 Annual Town Meeting and to set the Warrant 

closing date. 

 

EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 2, § 3, 2-3-4, the warrant 

for Town Meeting shall be opened for submission of articles 90 days before the date of the 

Town Meeting and shall remain open for 30 days.  The deadline for money articles is February 

9, 2018 and the warrant will close on March 13, 2018 at 4:00 PM.  Please see the attached 

Municipal Calendar for more information. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Charter Requirements will not be met. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to open the warrant for the 2018 Annual Town Meeting on 

January 24, 2018 at 8:00 AM and to close the warrant on March 13, 2018. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Municipal Calendar  

 



Page 1  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2018 ATM and Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation 

         TOWN OF TRURO 
     P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

  Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

September  26, 2017 

To: Board of Selectmen 

Department Heads 

Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 

Town Moderator 

Finance Committee 

From: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2018 ATM and Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation 

The Board of Selectmen has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2018 Annual Town 

Meeting and the Fiscal 2019 Budget Preparation.  The calendar provides you with the upcoming 

deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 

Meeting and Elections.  The 2018 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 24, 2018. 

Oct 17, 2017  Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee preliminary discussion on FY2019 budget 

and fiscal planning parameters 

Oct 24, 2017   Finalize Board of Selectmen Budget Message 

Nov 1, 2017 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2018 ATM 

Oct 25, 2017 Department Heads and Board/Committee/Commission Chairs meeting to discuss the 

FY2019 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 10:00AM - Truro Town 

Hall 

Nov 17, 2017 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Town Manager and the 

Town Accountant by noon. 

Dec 18, 2017 Budget Task Force Meetings Begin 

Jan 9, 2018 Board of Selectmen review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 

                         Agenda Item: 5B1



                                                                                                                                   

 

 

 

Page 2  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2018 ATM and Fiscal Year 2019 Budget Preparation 

 

 

Jan 23, 2018 Board of Selectmen vote to open the Warrant for the 2018 Annual Town Meeting, 

effective January 23, 2018 

 

Jan 24, 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 
 

Jan 26, 2018 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Nicole Tudor 

(ntudor@truro-ma.gov) or Noelle Scoullar (nscoullar@truro-ma.gov) 

 

Feb 9, 2018 Deadline for Money Articles 

 

Feb 13, 2018 Draft FY2019 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Board of Selectmen and 

Finance Committee  

 

Mar 13, 2018 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes/Last day for Petitioned Articles at 4:00pm 

 

Mar 13, 2018 FY2019 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Board of Selectmen for 

review and approval 

 

Mar 20, 2018 Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 

 

Mar 27, 2018 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2019 Budget/CIP for 

including in the Town Meeting Warrant 

 

Mar 27, 2018 Final Board of Selectmen review and approval of warrant and last day for Board of 

Selectmen letter to voters on FY2019 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 

Meeting Warrant 

 

Mar 30, 2018 Warrant to the Printer 

 

Apr 5, 2018 Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 

 

Apr 6, 2018 Post Warrant  

 

Apr 10, 2018 Budget Public Hearing, Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 

 

Apr 24, 2018 Annual Town Meeting, 6:00 pm Truro Central School 

  

May 8, 2018 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Kelly Clark, Assistant Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 23, 2018 

 

ITEM: Proposed One Day Alcohol and One Day Entertainment License Fee Increases  

 

EXPLANATION:   

The current One Day Alcohol and One Day Entertainment license Fees are as follows:  

One Day Wine and Malt   $25.00 

One Day Wine Only    $25.00 

One Day Malt Only    $25.00 

One Day All Alcohol    $50.00 

One Day Special Entertainment  $25.00 

 

Proposed fees are as follows: 

One Day Wine and Malt   $50.00 

One Day Wine Only    $50.00 

One Day Malt Only    $50.00 

One Day All Alcohol    $75.00 

One Day Special Entertainment  $50.00 

 

The number of One Day Licenses for Alcohol over the last 3 years are as follows: 

Year One Day Licenses All Alcohol Wine & Malt Wine Only 

2015 21 5 14 2 

2016 25 5 18 2 

2017 21 5 15 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 

 

The number of One Day Licenses for Entertainment (Monday-Saturday and Sundays):  

Year One Day Licenses 

for Entertainment 

2015 58 

2016 56 

2017 55 

 

The proposed fee increases will better reflect the cost of administering the One Day License 

Applications. Staff coordinates with applicants on necessary documentation such as Liquor Liability, General 

Liability (if on Town Property), proof of Server Training Certificates, Certificate of Inspections for the building 

premises, as well as assisting with completing the Sunday State Entertainment application.  

Staff also coordinates with the Chief of Police for review and approval of both One Day Alcohol and 

One Day Entertainment applications.  

Other items researched per application include checking the non-profit status of an organization, 

checking the applicant’s tax status with Tax Collector’s Office, coordinating with the Town Planner on 

submitted temporary sign permits for an event, and coordinating with the Fire Chief with respect to Crowd 

Manager’s for indoor events with 100 people or more.  

After licenses are issued, copies are then forwarded to either the Alcoholic Beverages Control 

Commission for One Day Alcohol Licenses and the Office of Public Safety for Sunday Entertainment 

Applications.  

This thorough oversight of the license process helps ensure that the licenses are used responsibly by 

the applicant and or organization. The current fee rates have been in place with the Licensing Department 

since at least 2008 without an increase.   All non-profits registered in Barnstable County currently receive a 

50% reduced rate.  The proposed fees are in line with other Outer Cape communities. (See attached One Day 

License Fee Schedule Comparison). 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Fees are deposited to general revenues. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Fees will remain the same.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO accept the proposed fee increases for One Day All Alcohol, One Day Wine 

and Malt, One Day Wine only and One Day Entertainment.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. One Day License Fee Schedule Comparison 

2. Licensing Department Special Events Checklist  

 

 



            Agenda Item: 5C1

Department &Category Fee Purpose/Service Proposed Fee Truro Current Fee Eastham Provincetown Wellfleet 

Licenses and Permits 

One Day 

Entertainment License $50.00 $25 $50 $50 $50 

Alcohol 

Special One Day All 

Alcohol $75.00 $50 $50 $50 (for Profits) $150 

Special One Day Wine 

& Malt, Wine Only and 

Malt Only $50.00 $25 $50 $25 (Non-Profits) $100 



SPECIAL EVENTS CHECKLIST 

_____________________________________ 

NAME OF ORGANIZATION AND EVENT DATES 

COMPLETED ONE DAY ALCOHOL APPLICATION   

 LIQUOR LIABILITY INCLUDED 

 SERVER TRAINING CERTIFICATE (PROOF OF) 

 CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION 

 CHIEF OF POLICE REVIEW 

 See Other below

COMPLETED ONE DAY ENTERTAINMENT APPLICATION   

 SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT – SEE STATE SUNDAY APPLICATION 

 FEE TO BE INCLUDED TO COMMONWEALTH OF MASS 

COMPLETED USE OF TOWN PROPERTY  

 GENERAL LIABILITY 

OTHER: 

TEMPORARY SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION SUBMITTED WITH PLANNING BOARD  
50% FEE REDUCTION (FOR NON-PROFITS) “PROOF OF” WITHIN BARNSTABLE COUNTY  

Check Tax Status with the Tax Collector’s Office                      Paid Delinquent  Exempt 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 Payment Received 
 SCHEDULED BOS MEETING DATE APPROVAL _________
 Crowd Manager Required over 100 people___________

 COPY OF ONE DAY LICENSE SEND TO ABCC    Ryan Melville ryan.melville@state.ma.us
Cc: Elizabeth Marshall emarshall@tre.state.ma.us

 ORIGINAL SUNDAY ENTERTAINMENT APPLICATION WITH FEE TO COMMONWEALTH SEND TO

(DPS)  Jen Fraga jen.fraga@state.ma.us
Jen Fraga 
Program Coordinator 
Division of Professional Licensure 
Office of Public Safety and Inspections  
One Ashburton Place, Room 1301 
Boston, MA 02108 
Desk. 617-826-5249 Cell. 857-327-1807 
Fax. 617-248-0813 

             Agenda Item: 5C2

mailto:ryan.melville@state.ma.us
mailto:emarshall@tre.state.ma.us
mailto:jen.fraga@state.ma.us


 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Crown Castle Consent for Modifications (344 Route 6 Cell Tower) 
B.   Renewal of Annual Licenses-Terra Luna Restaurant and Captain’s Choice Common Victualer License  
C.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: January 9, 2018  

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 23, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Consent for Modifications (AT&T) on Cell Tower at 344 Route 6 

 

EXPLANATION:  CCATT manages and operates the tower site that is subject to the Lease on 

behalf of AT&T.  Sprint plans to modify its equipment at the wireless communication facility by 

replacing three (3) antennas, adding (2) antennas, adding (4) remote radio units, and adding 

associated cables.  Pursuant to Paragraph 1 of the Lease, AT&T is required to obtain the Board 

of Selectmen’s consent. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The work will not move forward; the Town is legally required to 

authorize the work once all local regulations are met. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the consent for modification on the cell tower at 

344 Route 6 (AT&T) and to authorize the Chair to sign.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Consent for Modification (AT&T). 

2. Drawing of Proposed Modification 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



January 2, 2018 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PO BOX 2012 

COLLECTOR OF TAXES 

TRURO, MA 02666 

3530 Toringdon Way Suite 300 

Charlotte, NC 28277 

VIA email: rpalmer@truro-ma.gov 

Certified Mail: 

P h o n e :   ( 9 8 0 )   4 3 0 - 8 5 7 4  

F a x :  ( 7 2 4 )   4 1 6 - 4 4 7 6  

www.crowncastle.com 

Re: BU 841273 / TRURO / 344 ROUTE 6 NORTH TRURO, MA 02652 (“Site”) 

Wireless Communications Facilities Lease Agreement, dated, as amended (“Lease”) 

Consent for Modifications – AT&T 

Dear Landlord, 

Pursuant to an agreement between NCWPCS MPL 24 - Year Sites Tower Holdings LLC (“AT&T”) and CCATT LLC (“CCATT”), 

CCATT manages and operates the tower site that is subject to the Lease on behalf of AT&T. CCATT is a Crown Castle company. 

CCATT and its affiliates and subsidiaries own, manage and operate shared wireless communication facilities. 

In order to better serve the public and minimize the amount of towers in an area where the Site is located, Sprint plans to modify 

its equipment at the wireless communication facility by replacing (2) antennas, adding (2) antennas, adding (4) remote radio 

units, swapping (4) remote radio units, and additing associated cables. 

Pursuant to Paragraph 1 of the Lease, AT&T is required to obtain your consent. Under the Lease, consent cannot be 

unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. Signing this consent letter does not eliminate the need for the customer to go 

through any jurisdictional and/or zoning/permitting procedures that may be required. 

Please indicate your consent by executing this letter where indicated below. Thank you for your continued cooperation with 

AT&T and CCATT. If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact Sean Dempsey at (704) 405-6565 or 

Sean.Dempsey@crowncastle.com. 

Sincerely, Agreed and accepted on 

(Date) 

(Lessor’s signature) 

(Print name) 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 

mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov
http://www.crowncastle.com/
mailto:Sean.Dempsey@crowncastle.com
mailto:Sean.Dempsey@crowncastle.com


CROWN REGION ADDRESS 

USA 

N  E

W S

SPRINT SPECTRUM REALTY COMPANY, LLC 

DRAWN/CHECKED BY: EZCAD 

DRAWING DATE:  12/20/2017 

SITE NUMBER: 

SITE NAME: 

SITE NAME 

TRURO 

BUSINESS UNIT NUMBER 

841273 

SITE ADDRESS 

344 ROUTE 6 

NORTH TRURO, MA 02652 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 

US 

SHEET TITLE 

169 FT PROPOSED LEVEL 

LEVEL DRAWING 

SHEET NUMBER 

A1-169 
PLOT DATE:  12/20/2017 FILE NAME:   841273_A_169_P.dwg   ( SM 408-1 ) 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 



1 

 

                                                                       Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                      Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Captain’s Choice and Terra Luna Restaurant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 23, 2018  

 

ITEM: Approval of 2018 Common Victualler License - 
Captain’s Choice (Seasonal Common Victualler) 4 Highland Rd 
Terra Luna Restaurant (Seasonal Common Victualler) 104 Shore Rd 
 
EXPLANATION: The approval of the Seasonal License for Captain’s Choice and Terra Luna Restaurant is under the 
authority of the Board of Selectmen as the Local Licensing Authorities. Should you approve these licenses for 
renewal; they will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary fees and prior 
approval of the Food Service License by the Health Agent. Captain’s Choice was issued their Food Service License by 
the Health Agent on 1/10/2018. There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2017.  Terra Luna was 
issued their Food Service License by the Health Agent on 1/9/2018.  There were no reported issues with this 
establishment in 2017. 
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler  
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

Captain’s Choice  
Terra Luna Restaurant 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants for the annual Common Victualler will not be issued their 2018 

License to operate at Captain’s Choice or Terra Luna in the Town of Truro.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2018 seasonal Common Victualler License for Captain’s Choice 

and Terra Luna Restaurant upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2018: Captain’s Choice  

2. Renewal Application for 2018:  Terra Luna 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B1















Consent Agenda Item:  6B2 



 



 



 

 

 

 

 

  



 



 

 



 

 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Tuesday, January 9, 2018 

Selectmen’s Chambers, Town Hall 

 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

Police Chief Search Committee Applicants  

William Golden, John Dundas, Amy Rogers, Susan Areson, and Peter Van Stratum were citizen 

applicants for the Police Chief Search Committee.  Carl Brotman had already been appointed to 

the Committee.  There were three spots open on the Search Committee. 

 

William Golden, John Dundas, Amy Rogers, Susan Areson and Peter Van Stratum each 

presented their interest in serving and answered questions on desired qualities for the Police 

Chief, previous experience on committees and search committees, legal issues, protection of civil 

liberties, immigration protocols set by the County Sheriff, militarization of police forces, 

community policing, familiarity with the community, understanding of sustainability for the 

Town, leadership characteristics, and challenges to Truro regarding Public Safety.   

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said that meetings would likely be held during evening hours 

with a single day-session.   The target date for a decision on the Chief is May 2018.   

 

Board members discussed their choices.  While they found all the candidates very qualified, 

Amy Rogers, Sue Areson and John Dundas emerged as the three who would offer the best 

dimension to the Search Committee. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the appointments of John Dundas, Amy Rogers, and Susan 

Areson.  Jay Coburn seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Board of Selectmen and Staff Members for Police Chief Search Committee 

As previously determined, two Board of Selectmen members Paul Wisotzky and Jan 

Worthington, the Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer, Sergeant Jeremiah Valli and 

Telecommunicator Martha Wheeler of the Truro Police Department would serve on the Police 

Chief Search Committee along with the four citizens. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to appoint Chair Paul Wisotzky, Selectperson Jan Worthington, Town 

Manager Rae Ann Palmer, Sergeant Jeremiah Valli and Telecommunicator Martha Wheeler, to 

serve on the Police Search Committee until a Police Chief is appointed.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

       Consent Agenda Item: 6C 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 1/0/17 2 

 

Part-Time Residents’ Advisory Committee  

Jean Krulic explained her interest in joining the Part-Time Residents’ Advisory Committee.  She 

expressed a desire to maintain a united community and answered questions on communications, 

a meeting schedule, and expectations of part-time residents for working with year-round 

residents.  Paul Wisotzky spoke highly of Ms. Krulic’s organizational abilities.   

 

The Board of Selectmen deferred a decision on Jean Krulic’s appointment because there will be 

more interviews for members of the Part-Time Residents’ Advisory Committee later this month.   

 

Open Space Committee  

Michael Fee, an applicant for the Open Space Committee, came forward, introduced himself and 

gave his interest becoming a member of the Committee.  He outlined his involvement in boards 

in his previous town and his experience as a land use attorney.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the appointment of Michael Fee to the Open Space 

Committee for a term to expire June 30, 2020.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0.   

 

Recycling Committee  
Laura Reiter and Amber Ketler, the applicants for the Recycling Committee, explained their 

interest in joining the Committee. 

 

Jay Coburn Moved to appoint Amber Kettler as a full member with a term to expire June 30, 

2021, and to appoint Laura Reiter as an alternate member with a one year term which will expire 

June 30, 2019.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 
Agricultural Commission  

Amber Ketler, Peter Staaterman, and John Hopkins discussed their reasons for applying to 

become members of the Agricultural Commission.  They all had backgrounds in agricultural 

undertakings.  They responded to questions on Truro’s contribution to the Sustainable Cape 

effort, interaction with the aquaculture community, and goals for agriculture in Truro.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the appointments of Amber Ketler, Todd Schwebel, Peter 

Staaterman, and John Hopkins to the Agricultural Commission.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0.   

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Revised Condominium Declaration of Covenant East Harbour Condominiums 

Attorney Lester J. Murphy presented the revised condominium declaration of covenant for East 

Harbour Condominiums.  He explained the reduction in the number of units and upgrades to the 

property.  There will be one less bedroom in the overall complex. The manager’s unit 

designation will now be #8.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the Condominium Declaration of Covenant for Lexvest East 

Harbour, LLC, reducing the number of units from eighteen to fourteen, and changing the 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 1/0/17 3 

 

designation of the manager’s until from # 1A to # 8.  Jay Coburn seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

Annual Town Report Dedication and Cover for 2017 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said the Town will be getting an award for last year’s Town 

Report.  She asked for opinion on the dedication and ideas for this year’s report.  Janet 

Worthington suggested focusing on the Pamet River as a theme.  

 

Two BOS Goals CEG8 & CEG10 

Rae Ann Palmer explained changes for Community Engagement & Governance Goal #8 for 

quarterly meetings with community forums and Goal #10 for discussions with boards and 

committees.  She also asked to set a priority list for meeting with committees.   The Board 

discussed methods for meetings with the community.  Rae Ann Palmer suggested holding 

smaller meetings for conversations with citizens’ groups.  Board members were interested in the 

small meeting approach.  Ms. Palmer said that she and the Assistant Town Manager will work on 

the concept.  Paul Wisotzky said that the Community Preservation Committee would be coming 

to a BOS meeting this month.  Robert Weinstein said he would like to prioritize meeting with the 

Planning Board and the Board of Health.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: None 

B. Renewal of Annual Licenses-Top Mast Café Common Victualer 

C. Review and Approve Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2017 Annual Report 

D. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: December 19, 2017 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda as printed.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

The Selectmen and Town Manager gave reports on several matters.  Robert Weinstein reported 

on the well-organized Budget Task Force meeting he and Chair Wisotzky had attended the day 

before.  Paul Wisotzky agreed that the meeting went well and encouraged citizens to view the 

meeting on the website or TV.  He noted sadly the passing of Denis Mooney.  Janet Worthington 

mourned the passing of Denis Mooney and offered her sympathy.  Maureen Burgess said she had 

been in contact with the Planning Board Chair about the survey on house size.  Town Manager 

Rae Ann Palmer announced the hearing for 10 Ocean Bluff Way.  She said POCA had sent their 

report on Eversource spraying and its impact on the environment.  The Board indicated support. 

She asked about applying for a credit card for the Town.  There are items that are needed for 

Town business that can only be purchased by credit card, she said.  The Board indicated support. 

She and Kelly Clark had received an Emergency Management warning for the heavy rain event 

predicted for this coming Friday and Saturday.   

 

SELECTMEN’S COMMENTS 

Selectmen offered comments of gratitude, encouragement and regret. Robert Weinstein extended 

a New Year’s thank you to his colleagues on the Board of Selectmen, the Town Manager Rae 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 1/0/17 4 

 

Ann Palmer and Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark.   He too expressed regret at the loss of 

Denis Mooney and extended condolences to his family.  Jay Coburn thanked the Town for 

response to the storm last week.  Maureen Burgess reminded the viewing audience to participate 

in the two surveys, one on shared services with Provincetown and one about Planning Board’s 

bylaw on house size. A small card was mailed out with instructions for taking the surveys, she 

said.  Janet Worthington expressed gratitude for the large number of applicants who had 

volunteered to serve on a variety of committees.  

 

AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING 

There are two upcoming meetings with the following agendas: 

 January 16, 2018 Work Session for Open Meeting Law training, discussion of the Police 

Chief Recruitment, and discussion of Operations and Policy.   

 January 23, 2018 Regular Meeting for a meeting with the Community Preservation 

Committee, the CDBG application, four interviews for the Part-Time Residents Advisory 

Committee, opening the 2018 Warrant and a Crown Castle Consent Order. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:22 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, 

Secretary 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington,  

 

 

________________________________         

   Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 1/0/17 5 

 

 

Public Records Material of 1/9/18  

1. Police Chief Search Committee applications from Bob Panessiti, William Golden, 

2. John Dundas, Amy Rogers, Susan Areson, and Peter Van Stratum 

3. Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee application of Jean Krulic 

4. Application materials of Michael Fee for the Open Space Committee 

5. Recycling Committee applications of Laura Reiter and Amber Ketler 

6. Applications for the Agricultural Commission from Amber Ketler, Todd Schwebel, Peter 

Staaterman, John Hopkins 

7. Revised Condominium Declaration of Covenant East Harbour Condominiums 

8. BOS Goals CEG8 & CEG10 

9. Top Mast Café Common Victualer License 

10. Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2017 Annual Report 
 


	18.1.23 BoS Agenda
	2A Agenda Request Public Hearing CDBG
	2A1 Public Hearing Notice
	2A2 Truro BOS Memo for packet
	3A  Agenda Request Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee
	3A1 Application to Serve-Ronald Fichtner
	3A2 Part Time Resident Advisory Committee Charge
	5A CPC Agenda Request
	5A1 Copy of FY19 applications
	5B Agenda Request ATM Warrant
	5B1 Municipal Calendar 2017-2018
	5C  Agenda Request One Day License Fees
	5C1 One Day License Fee Schedule_For BOS
	5C2 SPECIAL EVENTS CHECKLIST
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1a Agenda Request Crown Castle Consent for Modifications
	6A1a Crown Castle Consent for Modification
	6A1b 841273 Sprint level drawings
	6B Agenda Request -Common Victualler Terra Luna and Captain's Choice
	6B1 Captain's Choice Business Application
	6B2 Terra Luna Business Application
	6C TBOS 1.9.18



